

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 07, 2013

Attn: Chad Rochman
Seiko Corporation of America
1111 MacArthur Blvd
Mahwah, NJ 07430

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Chad Rochman,

This refers to application, File No. 0255-EX-PL-2013, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. We are concerned about potential interference to emergency services, such as E-911. If these operations can be conducted inside a Faraday cage or similar RF-shielded enclosure, then you can proceed without authorization from the FCC.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 20126

Sincerely,



Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch